



Clarence Peter

Attorney at Law, MLaw, Partner

Contact

Geneva Office

Tel. +41 58 200 32 00

clarence.peter@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Emmanuelle Ujhazi

+41 58 200 32 77

emmanuelle.ujhazi@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Geneva

Rue François-Bellot 6

1206 Geneva

Entrepreneur dedicated to creating value

Clarence Peter is a senior partner in the firm and advises numerous national and international companies in the field of commercial and business law. He has particular expertise in the fields of new technologies and medicine. Clarence Peter has extensive experience in supporting commercial clients through all the stages of development, from founding to maturity. He assists his clients in all cross-border transactions and M&A processes.

Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Capital markets and listed companies



Life Sciences, Healthcare, Pharmaceuticals,
and Biotechnology



Private Clients



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Career

- Since 2019
Partner, Kellerhals Carrard, Geneva
 - 1995–2018
Partner, Python, Geneva
 - 1992–1994
Associate, Python, Geneva
 - 1991
Attorney at Law, Shearman & Sterling, Paris
 - 1986–1990
Associate, Python, Geneva
 - 1982–1983
Banking Practice, Dresdner Bank, Frankfurt
-

Memberships

- Geneva Bar Association
 - Swiss Federation of Lawyers
-

Education

- 1986
Admission to the Bar, Geneva
 - 1983
Auditor, Georgetown University, Washington D.C.
 - 1982
lic. iur., University of Geneva
-

Languages

English, French
